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Learning Objectives

§ Participants will have a better understanding of the following:

§ How to use a RFP/NOFO to structure and write a Project Narrative

§ Tips to strengthen your application

§ Common mistakes to avoid



Using the RFP/NOFO to Structure 
Your Project Narrative



Using the RFP/NOFO - Project Narrative

§ Read ALL instructions thoroughly

§ Pay attention to page limits and what is included, and any 
formatting requirements

§ Answer the questions as presented

§ Copy the question into your proposal

§ Using the scoring criteria in your narrative

§ Use language from the RFP/NOFO for project alignment

§ Look for data sources within the RFP/NOFO



Project Narrative – Copy Question into Narrative
§ For example…



Project Narrative – Copy Question into Narrative



SET UP FORMATTING 
AND STRUCTURE
1. Copy and paste 

questions

2. Format it so you 
can fill in answers 
and know exactly 

what you are 
answering (also 

reviewers will know 
exactly what they are 

reviewing)

3. Good time to set 
font, size, margins, 

page numbers, 
footers, etc.



Project Narrative – Scoring Criteria
§ For example…

Can use scoring criteria to 
determine page length for 

each section

Can copy and paste into 
narrative to make sure you 

address it



Project 
Narrative –

Scoring Criteria
Added scoring criteria to my word document in red 
to make sure it is addressed. Will delete before 
submission…or not.



Project Narrative – Other Formatting Tips

§ Use tables or maps to display data and for timelines

§ Make sure it prints in black and white clearly 

§ Make sure maps, tables and charts are easy to read

§ Keep it in portrait layout

§ Use tables and bullet points up front for place savers

§ Make sure track changes are all saved

§ Save final document as a PDF



Project Narrative 
– Other 

Formatting Tips

Add tables (or bullet points) to add demographic 
information and partnerships for an easily read 
format



Project Narrative – Timeline of Implementation

§ Timeline for Implementation

§ Table format

§ Divided into 4 quarters

§ Outline activities to be completed in each quarter

§ Include evaluation/data collection in your timeline

§ Include dissemination of information



Timeline of Implementation Example Format



Workplan Example
§ Takes timeline a step further

§ Adds in objectives and start/end dates

§ Includes evaluation 



Project Narrative – Using Language from the NOFO



Project Narrative – Using Language from the NOFO



Using the NOFO – Data Sources
§ Take note of data sources within NOFO

§ Hyperlinks

§ Footnotes

§ Be sure to cite your sources either parenthetically or 
footnoted in your application



Other Tips
§ Answer everything 

§ Especially when more than one person is working on the same document

§ Be concise

§ Be consistent throughout your application

§ Avoid redundancy

§ Think and write chronologically

§ Avoid jargon

§ Acronyms – Spell them out first, and then you can use the acronym throughout the rest 
of the narrative 
§ Ex. Cox Medical Center Branson (CMCB)

§ Have someone read it who knows nothing about the program

§ Come up with a catchy name for your program



Common Mistakes
§ Including sales tax exempt letter instead of 501c3 designation letter

§ Forgetting a required attachment

§ Submitting with track changes

§ Using generic boiler plate language

§ Not being clear about what you need funding for

§ Submitting the same budget for program and organizational

§ Applying for unallowable expenses or too much funding

§ Budget guesstimates

§ Mission drift

§ Submitting even though your organization does not qualify

§ Grant consultant considerations



FAQ’s
§ Is it better to cite sources parenthetically or in footnotes?

§ What if I don’t have room to leave the questions from the 
RFP/NOFO within my text?

§ Do I have to use tables and graphs?

§ What if I accidentally submit a document with track changes 
in it?

§ Will I receive scoring and feedback on my application?
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